
 

REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL 

 

TO:  Mayor Deinbo and Members City Council  

FROM: Debra Irvin, City Manager   

DATE: July 7, 2021 

SUBJECT: Case # 21-09 A request for a referral to Plan Commission for a 

Special Use Permit to Robert Mandela Welch to assume the operations of a 

dine-in and carry out restaurant at 6130 Madison Avenue, Berkeley MO 

63134 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
Petitioners Robert Mandela Welch is seeking to assume the operations of Lady Kim’s 
restaurant at 6130 Madison Avenue, Berkeley MO 63134, the new name is Mandela’s 
Soul Food  
 
SITE LOCATION:  6130 Madison Avenue, Berkeley, Missouri 63134 (St. Louis County 
locator #11K341204) such property containing approximately 0.25 acres. The space is 
approximately 1440 square feet. There are approximately 3-off-street parking spaces.  
 
ACTION FROM COUNCIL  
Refer to the Plan Commission for review and consideration of a Special Use Permit 
(SUP) to assume the operations at 6130 Madison.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   Staff recommends referral to City Plan Commission  
 
 
JUSTIFICATION 
Allowed under Special Use Permit (SUP) process 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
  

1. Staff Report  
2. Application  
3. FB photos  
 
 

IMPACT ON CITY’S BUDGET  
None  
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 



 
EXHIBIT “A” – APPLICATION  

 

 



 

EXHIBIT “B” – FACEBOOK PHOTOS 

 

 


